Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

James, Caitlin,

Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

July 24, 2020 5:01 PM

fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Liaison; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Elizabeth Lindsay; Bryan Blom; Nicolas Boucher

For MO consideration: - Summer opportunities

Meeting Notes Summer opportunities July 23.docx; MEA Rideau Canal Project
Completion.docx; MEA Award of Project Burleigh Falls Dam Replacement.docx; Meeting
Notes Summer opportunities July 23.docx; MEA - Media_Event - Centre Block
Excavation JJ.DOCX; Event opportunities for PPE companies July 23 (002).docx

As promised, here are some communication opportunities and briefings that the Minister may consider for the month
of August. We separated them into GTA activities, Ottawa activities and we also reached out to companies in other
provinces who have won contracts with PSPC. Please see embedded and attached.

Timing

Mid- Kitchener -
August Waterloo, ON

Mid- to
Late Toronto, ON
August

Location Title

COVID related:

Event with The
Canadian Shield to
mark the milestone for
10 million face shields

COVID related:
Event with Toronto
Stamp regarding the
delivery of 4 million
face shields

Description Comments/docun
GREATER TORONTO AREA

Status: Company interested to
collaborate.
Communications assessment:

Event on site recommended to  Inksmith, the founding company

announce the fulfilment of Shield, was connected with PSPC
contract effective July 23 Action. The Canadian Shield has 1
Possibility of touring various parts for 10 million face shields.

of the production lines for FYI - Meeting notes:

different PPE

Interesting anecdotes that could
offer good visuals

Status: Company interested to
collaborate.
Communications assessment:

Event on site recommended as
new machines will be installed
mid-August

Compare the equipment
before/after COVID-19 to show
new production capacity
Delivery completed

Mentioned publicly. Story on PSF
here: https://www.linkedin.com/com;
FYI - Meeting notes:
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Contract Award for the

This project will preserve the
Trent-Severn Waterway, a
National Historic site, for future
generations of Canadians.

PSPC is managing the $570M
rehabilitation of the Trent-Severn
Waterway on behalf of Parks

Announcement to launch
Laboratories Canada, 5 science
hubs, joint venture of Stantec,
Merrick and Dialog for A&E and
Ontario contract awards for A&E

OTTAWA

Need to confirm feasibility of loc
(NRC facility) or Hamilton (NRCar
TerraCanada science hub.

This project will preserve the Rideau Canal, a World H

next generations of Canadians.

PSPC is managing the $87M rehabilitation of the Ride
Parks Canada Agency.

OTHER LOCATIONS / VIRTUAL

Potential announcement in support of the
Minister’'s mandate letter commitment;
PSPC is preparing to launch a RFP for the
purchase of up to 20 years of net new
renewable electricity for federal
government operations in Alberta.

The anticipated approach for th
clean electricity in AB involves e
more Power Purchase Agreeme
electricity generators. The PPAs
renewable electricity, including
attributes using funds that are a
bills for Canada’s power needs i
renewable energy certificate pu
stimulate clean electricity gener
provide the environmental attri
to electricity used outside of Alk
renewable sources.

PROGRAM BRIEFINGS AND ACTIVITIES WITH RELATED COMMS OPPORTUNITIES

Excavation activities, in front of the Centre Block, have begun to
prepare the site for the construction of Phase Il of the Visitor

Welcome Centre

Mid- to Burleieh Falls Reconstruction of
Late ON g " Burleigh Falls on the
August Trent Severn
Waterway
Canada Agency.
Late Mississauga
August or Hamilton, Laboratories Canada
BUSt on (TBD)
and CM.

Early to mid- Ottawa, Completion of the Rideau Canal
August ON walls Project

Purchase of net new
August renewable
23 Virtually . .

electricity for
(week (Alberta)
of) federal government

operations
Part 1:
::AO:: ::‘FI) : Photo Opportunity and
August Ottawa, Media tour of Excavation

& ON for Phase Il of the Visitor

Part 2: Welcome Centre
Media tour
in Sep
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